To Whom It May Concern:

I'would like to request a forty-five day extension for filing the annual report for the TempStore Moving Co.
The reason for this extension request is that we had a computer failure which contained the accounting
records for our companies 2002 calendar year. I expect to have the accounting done by June 1, 2003,

and can forward the report to you no later than June 15, 2003.

Please advise if this request is acceptable.
Regards -

Michael Meyer
TempStore Moving Co.
P.O. Box 81064

Seattle, WA 98108

Toll-Free: 800-936-5674
Fax: 206-764-7834

Mobile: 206-755-0101
http://www.tempstore.net
e-mail: info@tempstore.net




